

Communication

**Time Management** 

Web HTML Programming

Front-End Programming

**Back-End Programming** 

Adobe Suite

Print Process

Photography

Videography

0 Not Proficient

Motion Graphics

# NathanielAustin MULTIMEDIA DESIGN SPECIALIST

Responsive to the diminishing economy in the early 2000's I began to lend out my visual communicative talents to local entrepreneurs and developing marketing agencies as a freelance graphic and web design specialist. I am an experienced visual communications professional with over 10 years experience in the public and private sectors of the marketing industry. My style incorporates the leading trends of graphic design.

## EXPERIENCE

**NT Design Solutions** Freelance Multi Media Designer 2006-Present Developed client campaigns and projects Established business operations Solicited clientele and developed branding Organized project developments Conducted team touch meetings Performed administrative tasks Managed the creative design team Performed daily business interactions with clientele

#### DP Marketing Strategies

Lead Multi Media Designer 2006-2015

Manage daily client interactions. Design print media materials Prepare design materials for print processing Design and program websites Function as design team leader Produce and create videos for promotion Produce and create videos for Social Media

**Mosaic Media** Multi Media Designer 2006-2008 Managed daily client interactions. Designed print media materials Prepared design materials for print processing Designed and programmed websites Performed administrative tasks Functioned as design team member

#### **SPECIAL RECOGNITION & BOARD**

Specs Howard School of Media Arts Austin Brothers Company TABU Inc The Campus Detroit

Advisory Board Member2010- 2013Executive Board Member2015 - currentAdvisory Board Member2016 - currentPastor2017 - current

#### EDUCATION

100

Highly Proficie

313.347.6900

n8austin@hotmail.com 😿

43422 West Oaks #220 Novi, MI 48377

International Academy of Design and Technology Troy, Michigan Graduation Date: June 2007



50 Moderately Proficient

n8thaniel.ntdesignsolutions.com

### PORTFOLIO AVAILABLE ONLINE AT N8THANIEL.NTDESIGNSOLUTIONS.COM

# 2000-2015